# Geert van Dort

Biekorfstraat 36, 9000 Gent, Belgium

T: +32 499 26 10 38 E: geert.van.dort@gmail.com



# Profile

I am an experienced Drupal Backend Developer. Besides my professional work I contribute to both drupal core and contrib in my free time. I also give talks on local events

I am maintainer or co-maintainer of drupal modules like Calendar, Views templates, BeforeAfter Image formatter and Checkmate.

My d.o profile will tell you more about my involvement in the community. https://www.drupal.org/u/geertvd

# Experience

## Intern web developer, Caret

Cambridge, UK — 2009

I had the possibility to do an Erasmus internship in my last year at University, CARET stands for "Centre for Applied Research in Educational Technologies".

During my time at CARET I worked on an open source project called "Sakai", Sakai is an educational collaboration platform which is heavily used by some of the most famous universities around the world (Cambridge, Oxford, Harvard, MIT).

I also worked on a Flash project for the Whipple museum where I needed to generate Lissajous figures to imitate an Oscilloscope.

### Developer, IBBT

Ghent, Belgium — 2009-2010

At IBBT I worked on the website for "Vlaanderen in Beeld" which is a portal for finding and viewing archive video-material of Flemish Media broadcasters such as VRT, VMMa and VT4

Development was mostly done in PHP, Javascript (Mootools), HTML and CSS

### **Drupal Developer, XIO**

Ghent, Belgium — 2011-2016

At XIO I was in charge of doing most of the backend work, this consisted of creating custom modules to meet the client's specific needs, writing custom integrations with external api's such as Freshbooks, ExactOnline, Zendesk, ...

I also acted as the lead developer, this included introducing new technologies and coding policies, doing code reviews and analyzing larger site setups.

Some of my more noteworthy projects were:

## Carrefour.eu

Multi-site and multilingual platform for the different carrefour stores and subsites (express, market, hyper, simplyyou, drive)

## Openhuizen.be

Real estate website build on the concept of open-houses. End-users are able to add their house for sale, create visiting days and timeslots and register to visit other houses.

Checkout and Payment for creating a new house is handled with drupal commerce.

## IBO sites (http://ibo.hooglede.be, http://ibohopsakee.poperinge.be)

IBO stands for "initiatief voor buitenschoolse opvang" (After-school childcare initiative). This allowed child care offices to open their subscriptions online. Each office is able to add several locations, add extra options such as lunch or dinner and allow multiple subscription periods.

This also includes a third party integration with the Reinaert software which is used to process subscriptions, open new subscription periods and each location's availability.

## **Biogazelle.com**

Product branding website which also functions as a webshop (drupal commerce). Third party integrations with Freshbooks (cloud invoicing), Zendesk and a custom licensing api.

## **Freelance Drupal Developer**

2016 - Present

More to come

## Education

## Hogeschool West-Vlaanderen, PIH

Bachelor in Multimedia & Communication Technologies — 2006-2009

Specialization in Software development.

## Skills

I am a native Dutch speaker and I'm also fluent in English. I have basic knowledge of French and Japanese.

#### Solid

PHP, Drush, REST, Simpletest, Unittest, XML, XHTML, Symfony2, GIT, SVN Drupal 6, 7 and 8.

Extensive knowledge of contrib drupal modules such as Drupal Commerce, Migrate, ApacheSolr, Search API, Services, Views, Calendar and Rules.

#### **Basics**

Python, Javascript (jQuery, Angular, Mootools), Go, Java, J2EE, GWT, ASP.NET, C#, Solr, SOAP, RPC, Memcache, AJAX, SQL, Behat, Mariadb, Mongodb

## References

Available upon request.